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Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Premises Licence Review: Town House 1st December 2016 at 10.30 am

Premises Licence: (AC0506) Bhan Thai, 15t Floor, 21 Rose Street, Aberdeen
Licence Holder: Tyson and Chui Ltd, Amicable House, 252 Union Street,
Aberdeen

In my capacity as a Licensing Standards Officer, | was notified by the Licensing
section of Aberdeen City Council that the above named Premises had not paid their
annual fee.

On several occasions the Commercial team contacted the premises in regards to the
non-payment of the annual fee. Messages were left for the licence holder and the
premises manager to get back in touch. The Licensing Standards Officers then
visited the premises to speak with the premises manager Sarinra Khowboonchai
about the annual fee. Payment was made the next day.

In regards to the Licence holder, | found on Companies House that the company
Tyson and Chui Ltd (Company number SC398894) had dissolved on the 25"
September 2015.

Tara-Erin Gilchrist
Licensing Standards Officer



